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Chamgagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 12:44 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: More Amendment drafting requests

Hi Rick-

For upcoming SS SB 5, can you please draft the following?

1. Can you please do a "slash" two of amendment LRBa0472 to SB 5 so that it only adds the "motor vehicle fuel tax" to
the bill and not corporate or excise tax?

2. Can you please draft an amendment to SB 5 that would, similar to Special Session Assembly Amendment 1 to
Assembly Bill 5 (LRBa0345) relating to "local property taxes, or decreasing or modifying general school aids, general
transportation aids or shared revenue payments"?

3. Can you please draft an amendment that would require additionally require a two thirds supermajority to pass any tax
exemption?

Thank you very much!

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Amendment drafting request

Hi Rick-

Can you please draft an amendment to Special Session SB 5 relating to requiring supermajority for tax increases?
The amendment would be the same as Assembly Amendment 4 to SS AB 5 (LRBa0333/1) re including gas tax in bill?
Thanks!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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